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(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
Samsung Display Co., Ltd., #1, 

Samsung-ro, Giheung-gu, Yongin-si, 
Gyeonggi-do, 17113, Republic of 
Korea 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
BOE Technology Group Co., Ltd., No. 12 

Xihanzhong Road, BDA, Beijing, 
100176, China 

Mianyang BOE Optoelectronics 
Technology Co., Ltd., No. 198, Kefa 
RD, Mianyang, Sichuan, 621000, 
China 

Ordos Yuansheng Optoelectronics Co., 
Ltd., No. 37 Science RD, Equipment 
Manufacturing Base, Dongsheng 
District, Ordos, Inner Mongolia 
Autonomous Region, 017020, China 

Chengdu BOE Optoelectronics 
Technology Co., Ltd., No. 1188 
Cooperation RD, Hi-tech Zone (west 
area), Chengdu, Sichuan, 611743, 
China 

Chongqing BOE Optoelectronics 
Technology Co., Ltd., No. 7, Yunhan 
RD, Shuitu Hi-tech Industrial Zone, 
Chongqing, 400700, China 

Wuhan BOE Optoelectronics 
Technology Co., Ltd., No. 691 
Linkonggang RD, Dongxihu District, 
Wuhan, Hubei, 430040, China 

BMOT f/k/a Kunming BOE Display 
Technology, No. 215, Building A2, 
No. 1 Yunshui RD, Da Ban Qiao 
subdistrict office of Yunnan 
Dianzhong New Area, 650211, China 

BOE Technology America Inc., 2350 
Mission College Blvd., Suite 600, 
Santa Clara, CA 95054 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant of the 

complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: November 30, 2023. 

Sharon Bellamy, 
Supervisory and Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2023–26735 Filed 12–5–23; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1380] 

Certain Video Capable Electronic 
Devices, Including Computers, 
Streaming Devices, Televisions, and 
Components and Modules Thereof; 
Notice of Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
October 31, 2023, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of Nokia Technologies Oy of 
Finland and Nokia Corporation of 
Finland. Supplements were filed on 
November 7, 13, and 17, 2023. The 
complaint, as supplemented, alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain video capable electronic devices, 
including computers, streaming devices, 
televisions, and components and 
modules thereof by reason of the 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 7,724,818 (‘‘the ’818 patent’’), 
U.S. Patent No. 10,536,714 (‘‘the ’714 
patent’’), U.S. Patent No. 11,805,267 

(‘‘the ’267 patent’’), U.S. Patent 
8,077,991, (‘‘the ’991 patent’’), and U.S. 
Patent No. 8,050,321 (‘‘the ’321 patent’’). 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. The complainant requests that 
the Commission institute an 
investigation and, after the 
investigation, issue a limited exclusion 
order and cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202–205–2560). 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2023). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
November 30, 2023, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
6–9, 11, 15, 21, and 23 of the ’818 
patent, claims 1–30 of the ’714 patent, 
claims 1–36 of the ’267 patent, claims 1, 
5, 6, 8–13, 17, 18, 20–24, 26, 29–33, 35, 
and 38 of the ’991 patent, and claims 8– 
11 of the ’321 patent, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 
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1 The record is defined in § 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 88 FR 77960 (November 14, 2023). 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘laptop computers, 
desktop computers, tablet computers, 
streaming devices, televisions, and 
components and modules thereof’’; 

(3) Pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the 
presiding administrative law judge shall 
take evidence or other information and 
hear arguments from the parties or other 
interested persons with respect to the 
public interest in this investigation, as 
appropriate, and provide the 
Commission with findings of fact and a 
recommended determination on this 
issue, which shall be limited to the 
statutory public interest factors set forth 
in 19 U.S.C. l337(d)(1), (f)(1), (g)(1); 

(4) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Nokia Technologies Oy, Karakaari 7, 

FIN–02610, Espoo, Finland 
Nokia Corporation, Karakaari 7, FIN– 

02610, Espoo, Finland 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
HP, Inc., 1501 Page Mill Road, Palo 

Alto, CA 94304 
Amazon.com, Inc., 410 Terry Avenue 

North, Seattle, WA 98109 
Amazon.com Services, LLC, 410 Terry 

Avenue North, Seattle, WA 98109 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(5) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainants of 
the complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 

be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: November 30, 2023. 

Sharon Bellamy, 
Supervisory and Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2023–26743 Filed 12–5–23; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–1658 
(Preliminary)] 

Truck and Bus Tires From Thailand 

Determination 
On the basis of the record 1 developed 

in the subject investigation, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’) determines, pursuant 
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act’’), 
that there is a reasonable indication that 
an industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of imports 
of truck and bus tires from Thailand, 
provided for in subheadings 4011.20.10 
and 4011.20.50 of the Harmonized Tariff 
Schedule of the United States, that are 
alleged to be sold in the United States 
at less than fair value (‘‘LTFV’’).2 

Commencement of Final Phase 
Investigation 

Pursuant to section 207.18 of the 
Commission’s rules, the Commission 
also gives notice of the commencement 
of the final phase of its investigation. 
The Commission will issue a final phase 
notice of scheduling, which will be 
published in the Federal Register as 
provided in section 207.21 of the 
Commission’s rules, upon notice from 
the U.S. Department of Commerce 
(‘‘Commerce’’) of an affirmative 

preliminary determination in the 
investigation under § 733(b) of the Act, 
or, if the preliminary determination is 
negative, upon notice of an affirmative 
final determination in that investigation 
under § 735(a) of the Act. Parties that 
filed entries of appearance in the 
preliminary phase of the investigation 
need not enter a separate appearance for 
the final phase of the investigation. Any 
other party may file an entry of 
appearance for the final phase of the 
investigations after publication of the 
final phase notice of scheduling. 
Industrial users, and, if the merchandise 
under investigation is sold at the retail 
level, representative consumer 
organizations have the right to appear as 
parties in Commission antidumping 
investigation. The Secretary will 
prepare a public service list containing 
the names and addresses of all persons, 
or their representatives, who are parties 
to the investigation. As provided in 
section 207.20 of the Commission’s 
rules, the Director of the Office of 
Investigations will circulate draft 
questionnaires for the final phase of the 
investigations to parties to the 
investigations, placing copies on the 
Commission’s Electronic Document 
Information System (EDIS, https://
edis.usitc.gov), for comment. 

Background 
On October 17, 2023, the United 

Steel, Paper and Forestry, Rubber, 
Manufacturing, Energy, Allied 
Industrial and Service Workers 
International Union, AFL–CIO, CLC, 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, filed a 
petition with the Commission and 
Commerce, alleging that an industry in 
the United States is materially injured 
and threatened with material injury by 
reason of LTFV imports of truck and bus 
tires from Thailand. Accordingly, 
effective October 17, 2023, the 
Commission instituted antidumping 
duty investigation No. 731–TA–1658 
(Preliminary). 

Notice of the institution of the 
Commission’s investigation and of a 
public conference to be held in 
connection therewith was given by 
posting copies of the notice in the Office 
of the Secretary, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, Washington, DC, 
and by publishing the notice in the 
Federal Register of October 30, 2023 (88 
FR 74208). The Commission conducted 
its conference on November 7, 2023. All 
persons who requested the opportunity 
were permitted to participate. 

The Commission made this 
determination pursuant to § 733(a) of 
the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673b(a)). It 
completed and filed its determination in 
this investigation on December 1, 2023. 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 20:52 Dec 05, 2023 Jkt 262001 PO 00000 Frm 00059 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\06DEN1.SGM 06DEN1lo
tte

r 
on

 D
S

K
11

X
Q

N
23

P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S

1

https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2023-12-06T00:56:36-0500
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




